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Verne, B. Michael

From: |

Sent:  Tuesday, June 23, 2009 5:03 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Ce: IS

Subject: Question re application of 802.20{c)

Mike,

| hope you are doing well. Co-counsel on a maﬁer,_, has suggested that 802.2(c)

might apply to the following situation and | wanted your views. My client, Company A is acqguiring a steam
methane reformer facility (the "Facility") from Company B pursuant to purchase and sale agreement (the "PSA").
The purchase price is in excess of the HSR size of transaction threshaold. The Facility is in the process of being
constructed, and wilt continue to be in the process of being constructed, at the time of closing. The construction of
the Facility should be in the range of 25% {twenty-five percent) complete at the time of closing and thus is not a
"turnkey" manufaciuring facility which is excluded from coverage under the exemption. See Informal Staff Opinion

Letter 0601027-8.

The Facitity will be used by Campany A to provide products to Company B, some of them for resale

to A's customers. There are three contracts involved in the transaction. First, under a lease agreement, the land
on which the Fagcility is being constructed will be leased by Company B to Company A for a term of twenty years.
Second, a supply agreement will be entered into by the parties (A providing products to B) for a parallel period of
twenty years. Third, under the previously mentioned PSA, Company A will acquire such assets as (i) real and
personal properly in the form of the Facility and all fixtures, improvements, equipment and parts comprising the
steam methane reformer and related compression facilities and appurtenances thereto that are currently being
constructed and installed, or which have previously been delivered or are being held for delivery, (ii) the
construction contract for the Facility (title to the Facility passes in stages as completion progress is made),

(iii} lube oil coalescing filters, lube oil blowdown drum and meters and related contracts and warranties, {iv)
enginesering and processing technelogy, and (iv) permits, books and records and other assets.

-

Would the 802.2(c) exemption apply here? Thanks. Y L
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LS. Treasury Circular 230 Natice

Any U.S. faderal tax advice includad in this cormmunicalion {including any allachmants) was not inlendad or written o be used, and cannot bs used, for
the purpose of (i avoiding U.S. federal tax-related penaities or (i} promaoting, markating or recommeanding to ancthar parly any tax-ralated matter
addressad hersin.

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exemp rom discloswe. IT you are not the intended recipient,
plezse note that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibiled. Anyone who receives this massage in error
should notify the sender immadiately by lelephone or by return e-mail and defete il from his or her computer.
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